




















Town of Surfside 
Town Commission Meeting 

MINUTES 
May 10, 2016 

 7 p.m.  
Town Hall Commission Chambers - 9293 Harding Ave, 2nd Floor 

Surfside, FL  33154 

1. Opening

A. Call to Order
Mayor Dietch called the meeting to order at 7:03 P.M. 

B. Roll Call of Members 
Town Clerk Sandra Novoa called the roll with the following members present: 
Mayor Daniel Dietch, Vice Mayor Barry Cohen, Commissioner Michael Karukin, 
Commissioner Tina Paul and Commissioner Daniel Gielchinsky. 

C. Pledge of Allegiance 
Police Chief Allen led the Pledge of Allegiance 

D. Mayor and Commission Remarks – Mayor Daniel Dietch 
Commissioner Gielchinsky said he was at the beach when an incident occurred and 
Miami-Dade Fire Rescue and Police were called and he was wondering if Surfside 
was at the point where they are in need of more lifeguards.  Mayor Dietch said there 
was planning for some funding for new lifeguard stands and operations and will ask 
the City Manager to bring forth those items.  Commissioner Gielchinsky also 
commended staff for the Earth Day event which was very successful. 

E. Agenda and Order of Business Additions, deletions and linkages 
Commissioner Paul linked Item 9-I Sustainability Subcommittee of Planning and 
Zoning and Item 9-K at-Large Members for the Environmental Resources 
Sustainability Subcommittee 

Mayor Dietch linked Item 9-G April 19, 2016 Town Traffic and Parking Mitigation 
Meeting and Item 9-H Ad-Hoc Citizen Traffic Mitigation Advisory Committee  

Commissioner Karukin made a motion to accept the above linkages.  The motion 
received a second from Commissioner Gielchinksy and all voted in favor. 

Town Manager Olmedillo asked to defer item 9-F Town Asset Maximization 
Diagrams.   
Commissioner Gielchinsky made a motion to accept the deferral. The motion 
received a second from Commissioner Karukin and all voted in favor. 

3A

Page 1



   Minutes 
 Regular Commission Meeting 

May 10, 2016 
 

  

2 

  
 

 
Town Manager Olmedillo made reference to a letter from Ms. Carol and asks the 
Commission to accept the fact that the petition letter was insufficient.  Passing the 
gavel, Mayor Dietch made a motion to accept the transmittal letter from the Town 
Clerk.   The motion received a second from Commissioner Gielchinsky and the 
motion passed 4/1 with Commissioner Karukin voting in opposition.  
 

F. Community Notes – Mayor Daniel Dietch  
Mayor Dietch announced the upcoming community events which can be found in the 
Gazette and on the Town’s website.   
 

G. Legislative Update – State Representative Joseph Geller (spoke before the opening 
of Good and Welfare) Representative Geller gave an update report which included 
medical benefits, education and school bullying, environmental funding, budget, civil 
justice, elections and voter fraud. The Mayor asked Representative Geller to bring 
forward to the State sea coastal issues.  Representative Geller answered questions 
from the Commission regarding red light cameras and sea level rise. 
 

H. Youth Environmental Alliance - Lee Gottlieb, Director of Community Outreach 
Mr. Gottlieb gave an update on the item and spoke on the successful Earth Day Event 
and said staff did an excellent job.  He hopes the city will continue doing this type of 
work.  The Mayor thanked Mr. Gottlieb for all his efforts. 
 

I. Presentation of Certificate of Achievement for Excellence in Financial Reporting 
– Mayor Daniel Dietch  
Town Manager Olmedillo said this was a very prestigious award received from the 
GFOA and Director Nelson thanked his staff for the excellent work.  This was the 
first time the City of Surfside has received this award.  Mayor Dietch expressed his 
appreciation to the staff. 
 

J. Dafne Cano Proclamation – Mayor Daniel Dietch   
See agenda item 1L 

K. Laurie Lehman Proclamation – Mayor Daniel Dietch 
See agenda item 1L 

L. Abigail Rubin Proclamation – Mayor Daniel Dietch  
Commissioner Paul made a motion to approve the proclamations for Dafne Cano, 
Laure Lehman, and Abigail Rubin.  The motion received a second from 
Commissioner Karukin and all voted in favor. 
 

M. Law Day Proclamation – Mayor Daniel Dietch  
Mayor Dietch asked if Vice Mayor Cohen would participate and Vice Mayor Cohen 
agreed.  Commissioner Karukin made a motion to approve the Law Day 
Proclamation.  The motion received a second from Commissioner Paul and all voted 
in favor. 
 

2. Quasi-Judicial Hearings (None) 
 
 

Page 2



   Minutes 
 Regular Commission Meeting 

May 10, 2016 
 

  

3 

  
 

3. Consent Agenda 
Pulled Items: 
Commissioner Paul pulled Item 3-A of the minutes as there was a typing error. 
Mayor Dietch pulled Item 14 – Solid Waste. 

 
Commissioner Karukin made a motion to approve the consent agenda minus the pulled 
items.  The motion received a second from Commissioner Paul and all voted in favor. 
 

  
A. Minutes – Sandra Novoa, MMC, Town Clerk   

April 12, 2016 Quasi-Judicial Hearing 
April 12, 2016 Regular Commission Meeting Minutes (pulled by 
Commissioner Paul and Commissioner Gielchinsky) 

Correction to the minutes: 
1.  9340 Collins Gallery of Surfside History “Commissioner Paul 

gave her ideas on the item and thinks they should keep their 
museum at their space.”     

2.  “Commissioner Gielchinsky made a motion that the CIC become 
subject to the renaming of a new advisory sub-committee to the 
Planning and Zoning Board with different liaisons from the 
Planning and Zoning Board and Town Commission and meetings 
to be held regularly abolishing the CIC.  CIC funding to be 
transferred to the new committee.  The motion received a second 
from Commissioner Karukin and all voted in favor.” 

3. Commissioner Gielchinsky thought the paragraph under 
qualifications of the Planning & Zoning Board was to be 
corrected.  Town Clerk Sandra Novoa said she would check the 
video and make the necessary amendments. 

 
B. Budget to Actual Summary as of February 29, 2016 – Guillermo Olmedillo, Town 

Manager  
 

            *C. Town Manager’s Report – Guillermo Olmedillo, Town Manager 
      

1. See Click Fix 
2. Development Applications 
3. Commercial Property Maintenance  
4. Payments on Code Compliance Cases 
5. Parks and Recreation Programs 
6. Police Department April Significant Arrests  
7. Traffic/Parking Improvement Recommendation Meeting 
8. New Parking Enforcement Officer in the Police Department 
9. National Police Appreciation Month 
10. Police Events 
11. Traffic Calming 
12. Parking Lot Restructure 
13. Hazardous Waste Day  

Page 3



   Minutes 
 Regular Commission Meeting 

May 10, 2016 
 

  

4 

  
 

14. New Recycling Program (Item pulled by Mayor Dietch) 
The Mayor wanted to be sure this will get into the Gazette and 
asked how we are notifying residents of the change.  A 
correction to the minutes “Southern Waste Systems to manage 
our recycling materials.” 

15. Storm Drain Maintenance 
16. Dumpster Exchange 
17. Information Technology and TV Broadcasts 

 
Commissioner Karukin made a motion to approve the pulled consent agenda items.  
The motion received a second from Commissioner Gielchinsky and all voted in 
favor. 

  
            *D. Town Attorney’s Report – Linda Miller, Town Attorney  

        
 E.  Committee Reports – Guillermo Olmedillo, Town Manager  

- March 7, 2016 Tourist Board Meeting Minutes 
- March 31, 2016 Planning and Zoning Board Meeting Minutes 
- April 4, 2016 Tourist Board Meeting Minutes 

 
   
4. Ordinances  

 
A. Second Reading Ordinances 

  
B. First Reading Ordinances 

 
1. Planning and Zoning Design Review Board Membership Ordinance – 

Guillermo Olmedillo, Town Manager  
 

AN ORDINANCE OF THE TOWN COMMISSION OF THE TOWN OF 
SURFSIDE, FLORIDA AMENDING CHAPTER 90 “ZONING” AND 
SPECIFICALLY AMENDING SECTION 90-15 
“MEMBERSHIP/QUORUM, MINIMUM QUALIFICATIONS, 
OFFICERS, TERMS OF OFFICERS, VACANCIES, GENERAL 
REGULATIONS, RECOMMENDATIONS, EXPENDITURES, 
INDEBTEDNESS” CHANGING THE LICENSE AND 
PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE REQUIREMENTS FOR MEMBERS 
SERVING ON THE PLANNING AND ZONING BOARD; 
SPECIFICALLY AMENDING SECTION 90-18 “DESIGN REVIEW 
BOARD” CHANGING THE LICENSE AND PROFESSIONAL 
EXPERIENCE REQUIREMENTS FOR MEMBERS SERVING ON 
THE DESIGN REVIEW BOARD; PROVIDING FOR SEVERABILITY; 
PROVIDING FOR INCLUSION IN THE CODE; PROVIDING FOR 
CONFLICTS; AND PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE.  
Town Clerk Sandra Novoa read the title of the ordinance.   

Page 4



   Minutes 
 Regular Commission Meeting 

May 10, 2016 
 

  

5 

  
 

Commissioner Gielchinsky made a motion for discussion purposes.  The 
motion received a second from Commissioner Paul. 

Commissioner Gielchinsky reviewed the conversation regarding the 
appointments made at the April 12, 2016 Commission Meeting and the 
problem that arose.  Mayor Dietch suggested we include chemical engineers 
and the years of experience for each category as suggested by the Planning 
and Zoning Board.  Commissioner Paul questioned the inclusion of a real 
estate developer.  Mayor Dietch said if there was a conflict of interest they can 
recuse themselves.  Commissioner Karukin was not in favor of limiting the 
number of professional years’ experience.  There was further discussion 
regarding qualifications and experience.   For consistency, the Board 
discussed three years’ experience for all.  Town Planner Sarah Sinatra gave 
some input on the item.   

Mayor Dietch read into the record to amend items 1-7. 

Commissioner Gielchinsky made a motion to adopt the amendment made by 
the Mayor.  The motion received a second from Commissioner Paul and all 
voted in favor. 

 5.  Resolutions and Proclamations 
 

 
A. Resolution No. 12-Z-2078 – Scrivener Error Correction – 9564 Abbott 

Avenue – Linda Miller, Town Attorney  

A RESOLUTION OF THE TOWN COMMISSION OF THE TOWN OF 
SURFSIDE, FLORIDA TO CORRECT A SCRIVENER’S ERROR IN 
RESOLUTION NO. 12-Z-2078 WHICH APPROVED A SITE PLAN 
APPLICATION AT A QUASI-JUDICIAL HEARING HELD ON APRIL 
10, 2012 TO PERMIT YOUNG ISRAEL CONGREGATION TO BUILD 
A SYNAGOGUE; REPLACING PROPERTY ADDRESS 9564 BYRON 
AVENUE WITH PROPERTY ADDRESS 9564 ABBOTT AVENUE IN 
CONDITION B.3.; PROVIDING APPROVAL AND 
AUTHORIZATION; PROVIDING FOR IMPLEMENTATION; AND 
PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE. 
Town Clerk Sandra Novoa read the title of the resolution.   

Commissioner Gielchinsky made a motion to accept.  The motion received a 
second from Vice Mayor Cohen and all voted in favor. 

 
B. Purchase a 2016 Ford F-150 P/U – Guillermo Olmedillo, Town Manager  

 
A RESOLUTION OF THE TOWN COMMISSION OF THE TOWN OF 
SURFSIDE, FLORIDA, AUTHORIZING AND APPROVING THE 

Page 5



   Minutes 
 Regular Commission Meeting 

May 10, 2016 
 

  

6 

  
 

EXPENDITURE OF FUNDS IN THE AMOUNT OF $23,000.00 FROM 
THE EXECUTIVE DEPARTMENT ACCOUNT NO. 001-2000-524-6410 
FOR THE PURCHASE OF A 2016 FORD F-150 PICKUP TRUCK; 
PIGGYBACKING OFF THE FLORIDA SHERIFFS ASSOCIATION 
AND FLORIDA ASSOCIATION OF COUNTIES BID NO. 15-23-0904; 
PROVIDING FOR APPROVAL AND AUTHORIZATION; 
PROVIDING FOR IMPLEMENTATION; AND PROVIDING FOR AN 
EFFECTIVE DATE. 
Town Clerk Sandra Novoa read the title of the resolution.   Town Manager 
Olmedillo presented the item. 

Commissioner Karukin made a motion to accept.  The motion received a 
second from Commissioner Gielchinsky and all voted in favor. 

  
C. Purchase a 2016 Ford Escape SUV – Guillermo Olmedillo, Town Manager  

 
A RESOLUTION OF THE TOWN COMMISSION OF THE TOWN OF 
SURFSIDE, FLORIDA, AUTHORIZING AND APPROVING THE 
EXPENDITURE OF FUNDS NOT TO EXCEED $20,000.00 FROM 
MACHINERY AND EQUIPMENT ACCOUNT NO. 001-2000-524-6410 
FOR THE PURCHASE OF A 2016 FORD ESCAPE; PIGGYBACKING 
OFF THE FLORIDA SHERIFFS ASSOCIATION AND FLORIDA 
ASSOCIATION OF COUNTIES BID NO. 15-23-0904; PROVIDING 
FOR APPROVAL AND AUTHORIZATION; AND PROVIDING FOR 
AN EFFECTIVE DATE. 
Town Clerk Sandra Novoa read the title of the resolution.   

Commissioner Karukin made a motion to accept.  The motion received a 
second from Vice Mayor Cohen and all voted in favor. 

Mayor Dietch asked the Town Manager to look into Hybrid vehicles in the 
future.  Manager Olmedillo said they have looked into it and said the cost of 
repairs is very high. 

 
D. Approval of Expenditure of Funds to Purchase Two Patrol Vehicles– 

Guillermo Olmedillo, Town Manager  
 
A RESOLUTION OF THE TOWN COMMISSION OF THE TOWN OF 
SURFSIDE, FLORIDA, AUTHORIZING AND APPROVING THE 
EXPENDITURE OF FUNDS IN THE AMOUNT OF $63,538.00 FROM 
THE FISCAL YEAR 2015/2016 GENERAL FUND ACCOUNT NO. 001-
3000-521-6410 FOR THE PURCHASE OF TWO (2) 2016 FORD 
POLICE INTERCEPTOR 4-DOOR SEDANS; PIGGYBACKING OFF 

Page 6



   Minutes 
 Regular Commission Meeting 

May 10, 2016 
 

  

7 

  
 

THE FLORIDA SHERIFFS ASSOCIATION AND FLORIDA 
ASSOCIATION OF COUNTIES BID NO. 15-23-0904; PROVIDING 
FOR APPROVAL AND AUTHORIZATION; PROVIDING FOR 
IMPLEMENTATION; PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE. 
Town Clerk Sandra Novoa read the title of the resolution.    

Commissioner Karukin made a motion to accept.  The motion received a 
second from Commissioner Paul and all voted in favor. 

Commissioner Karukin asked if the vehicles were unmarked and Chief Allen 
said they are marked police cars.     Commissioner Paul asked if the cost of the 
vehicles could be offset by construction sites and if the older cars be moved to 
the construction site. 
 

E. Water and Sewer Rate Study Update – Guillermo Olmedillo, Town 
Manager  
 

A RESOLUTION OF THE TOWN COMMISSION OF THE TOWN OF 
SURFSIDE, FLORIDA, AUTHORIZING THE EXPENDITURE OF 
FUNDS IN THE AMOUNT OF $9,625.00 FROM THE FISCAL YEAR 
2015/2016 WATER AND SEWER FUND, ACCOUNT NO. 401-9900-536-
3110 TO CONTRACT WITH BLACK & VEATCH MANAGEMENT 
CONSULTING, LLC; TO REVISE AND UPDATE THE 2010 
COMPREHENSIVE WATER AND SEWER COST OF SERVICE AND 
RATE DESIGN STUDY, EXEMPT FROM THE COMPETITIVE BID 
PROCEDURE PURSUANT TO SECTION 3-13(2) OF THE TOWN OF 
SURFSIDE CODE OF ORDINANCES; PROVIDING FOR APPROVAL 
AND AUTHORIZATION; PROVIDING FOR IMPLEMENTATION; 
AND PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE. 
Town Clerk Sandra Novoa read the title of the resolution.   Town Manager 
Olmedillo presented the item.  Commissioner Karukin had questions 
regarding the rate study.  Public Works Director Kroll and Finance Director 
Nelson gave more information regarding the rate study. 

Commissioner Karukin made a motion to approve.  The motion received a 
second from Commissioner Paul and all voted in favor 

Commissioner Karukin made a motion to allow Representative Geller to speak 
before Good and Welfare.   The motion received a second from Commissioner 
Gielchinsky and all voted in favor.  

 
 

5. Good and Welfare  
Mayor Dietch opened the meeting to Good and Welfare. 
 

Page 7



   Minutes 
 Regular Commission Meeting 

May 10, 2016 
 

  

8 

  
 

Public Speakers 
-Jonathan Horn said he felt there was a disconnect between Biscaya and the Condos.  He 
spoke on construction demolition on Saturdays, short term rentals, code enforcement, 
trash and recycling bins. 
Commissioner Gielchinsky made a motion to allow Mr. Horn and additional two minutes 
to speak.  The motion received a second from Commissioner Paul and all voted in favor. 
He continued speaking about code enforcement and keeping up with one’s property. 
-Deborah Cimadevilla spoke about new construction on the beach and asked how the 
City is going to assure that the sand ordinance is adhered to.   She also spoke about 
parking of vehicles of construction employees. 
Commissioner Paul made a motion to allow Ms. Cimadevilla an additional two minutes 
to speak.  The motion received a second from Commissioner Karukin and all voted in 
favor. 
She asked if the Surf Club is going to have a walkway for residents to go to the beach. 
-Terry Cohen said in her area on Biscaya Drive there are no speed bumps and feels they 
are needed as they have no sidewalks.  She also spoke about the noise ordinance and feels 
the times on weekends should be changed. 
-Marianne Meischeid asked about the beach chair ordinance and the corridor analysis.   
-Jeff Platt spoke about the Coastal Committees recommendation which he feels was 
ignored.  He said the Marriott is advertising a Beach Club which includes numerous 
chairs and served food and this he feels is unacceptable. 
-Sansay Kamlane agrees with Mr. Horn’s comments and would like to see more code 
enforcement regarding trash left on the street for a few days before scheduled pick-ups. 
He also spoke about vacant lots and thinks the green fences look terrible. 
-Mel Sahlessor supports Mr. Horn and Mr. Kamlane.  He also is against the short term 
rentals and feels this is not good for residents who have to listen to the noise all day. 
-Lee Gottlieb representing the Audubon Society and climate change feels the town needs 
to take action and not wait for Tallahassee. 
 
Commissioner Karukin spoke regarding beach chairs and said he will address this later.  
Short term rentals he said an ordinance and a pre-emption was in place and asked the 
Town Attorney about it and she said she will research it.  He thinks the speed bumps for 
Biscaya Drive is a good idea. 
 
Commissioner Paul responded to the Biscaya residents and as to vacant lots she is 
proposing that demolition cannot take place until a building plan is in place.  Regarding 
trash and noise it is a matter of neighbors respecting each other and more code 
enforcement.  As to beach chairs she believes the ordinance has to be reworked.  She also 
said they will be looking into environmental issues. 
 
Commissioner Gielchinsky thanked all the people attending from Biscaya and hoped they 
will continue to participate in the meetings. 
 
Vice Mayor Cohen feels the Commission has an obligation and can deal with the issues 
brought forth and they will be addressed.   
 
Mayor Dietch thanked the residents for coming.  He spoke about code enforcement and 
feels the City Manager should hold a workshop on priorities and process of code 

Page 8



   Minutes 
 Regular Commission Meeting 

May 10, 2016 
 

  

9 

  
 

compliance.  He also asked the Town Manager to look into the beach chair issue and 
present his recommendations to the Commission.  The Mayor also addressed other issues 
raised by the public speakers.  He directed the Town Attorney to send a strong letter to 
rental agencies regarding short term rentals in Surfside. 
 
Commissioner Paul made a motion that a Special Meeting on priorities and process of 
Code Compliance be held within 45 days.  The motion received a second from 
Commissioner Karukin and all voted in favor. 
 
Commissioner Karukin made a motion that staff presents within 30 days a plan regarding 
beach chairs.  The motion received a second from Commissioner Paul and all voted in 
favor. 
 
The Mayor closed Good and Welfare. 
 

7. Town Manager and Town Attorney Reports 
Town Manager and Town Attorney Reports have been moved to the Consent Agenda –  
 Item 3.   
 

8. Unfinished Business and New Business 
 

9. Mayor, Commission and Staff Communications 
 

A. Boards and Committees Appointments – Guillermo Olmedillo, Town Manager  
The Mayor appointed Terry Henley to the Police Officer’s Pension Trust. 
Commissioner Paul made a motion to accept the appointment.  The motion 
received a second from Commissioner Gielchinsky and all voted in favor. 
 
Vice Mayor Cohen made a motion to appoint Sasha Plutko to the Personnel 
Appeals Board.  The motion received a second from Commissioner Paul and all 
voted in favor. 
 

B. Construction Hours and Notice – Guillermo Olmedillo, Town Manager  
Manager Olmedillo gave an update and asked for direction from the Commission 
regarding construction noise hours.  Commissioner Karukin had concerns 
regarding the difference between commercial work and residents working on 
their own homes on weekends as may be the only time they do so.   
 
Commissioner Paul made a motion that commercial work may only occur 
Monday-Friday from 8:00 a.m.-6:00 p.m. and non-commercial work Saturday 
from 10:00 a.m.-6:00 p.m.  No major commercial work on Saturday without 
appropriate notice sent to homes within 300 ft. of construction site with start and 
end dates. Working outside of scheduled hours needs approval from the town.  
No hours permitted on Sundays or Federal Holidays.  The motion received a 
second from Vice Mayor Cohen and all voted in favor. 
 
The staff was directed to come back in June with an ordinance. 
 

Page 9



   Minutes 
 Regular Commission Meeting 

May 10, 2016 
 

  

10 

  
 

Public speaker Jonathan Horn spoke how commercial type construction affects 
people’s quality of life.  He is against Saturday construction as people work all 
week and need quiet on weekends.  Manager Olmedillo said language could be 
defined as “minor work.” 
 

C. Town Commission “Liaison” “Ex-Officio” – Guillermo Olmedillo, Town 
Manager    
Manager Olmedillo asked for direction to define the role of a liaison. 
Commissioner Karukin agrees we need some framework on the liaison role.  The 
Mayor said a liaison is only a representative on a committee not to give input but 
to report back to the Commission.  The Commissioners agreed with that 
definition. 
Public speaker Marianne Meischeid wanted to be clear on what the role of a 
liaison is and that a liaison position is not used as a platform for personal views. 
 

D. October 11, 2016 Meeting – Yom Kippur – Guillermo Olmedillo, Town 
Manager  
Manager Olmedillo said there is a conflict with Yom Kippur and the 
Commission meeting date of October 11, 2016.   
 
Commissioner Gielchinsky made a motion to move the Commission Meeting to 
Thursday, October 13, 2016.  The motion received a second from Vice Mayor 
Cohen and all voted in favor. 
 

E. Post Office Parking Lot Potential Opportunity – Guillermo Olmedillo, Town 
Manager  
Manager Olmedillo gave an update and his conversation with Mr. Spodek the 
owner of the property.  Commissioner Gielchinsky believes we should revisit the 
memo from the Manager and perhaps look at different sites as this lot may 
become financially unfeasible.  He would like to discuss a process for taking 
over the post office lot perhaps by imminent domain.  Commissioner Paul is not 
supportive of using imminent domain in Surfside.  She feels the nearby 
developments should provide their own parking spaces.  The parking trust fund 
was discussed and the lack of parking spaces.  Vice Mayor Cohen thinks the 
Manager answered some of the questions in his recommendations for the Town 
Hall lot and Abbott lot and they should be explored.  Commissioner Karukin said 
the Town Hall area appealed to him.   
 
The Mayor opened the public hearing. 

 Public Speakers 
-Max Leifer representing Draco Capital gave an update of conversations with 
Mr. Spodek and their interests in developing a parking structure.   He feels a deal 
could be worked out with the Spodek family. 
-Marianne Meischeid wanted to make sure the Commission was aware that Mr. 
Spodek, Sr. passed away.   She also feels we should not be spending more time 
and money on this item. 
-Victor May said the proposal from the Town Manager has no solution.     He 
gave some ideas for obtaining space to develop a parking lot. 

Page 10



   Minutes 
 Regular Commission Meeting 

May 10, 2016 
 

  

11 

  
 

 
Mayor Dietch was not in favor of imminent domain and spoke of the challenges    
the town faces regarding this problem.  Vice Mayor Cohen said we should look 
at the Abbot lot and presented some of his ideas.   Commissioner Karukin does 
not feel underground structures are a good idea. 
 
Manager Olmedillo recommended that he recirculate his memo to the 
Commission for further review and he would go back to Mr. Spodek and discuss 
the issue to try to come to an agreement. 

 
Commissioner Paul made a motion to accept the Manager’s recommendation.  
Commissioner Gielchinsky made a friendly amendment that the Manager’s memo 
be recirculated and brought back to the June meeting as an agenda item.  
Commissioner Paul accepted the friendly amendment.  The motion received a 
second from Commissioner Gielchinsky and all voted in favor. 
 

Commissioner Karukin made a motion to extend the meeting to 12:00 a.m. 
(midnight).  The motion received a second from Commissioner Gielchinsky and 
all voted in favor. 
 

F. Town Asset Maximization Diagrams– Guillermo Olmedillo, Town Manager 
(Item deferred) 
 

G. April 19, 2016 Town Traffic and Parking Mitigation Meeting – Guillermo 
Olmedillo, Town Manager (linked to Item 9-H)  
Manager Olmedillo gave an update on the meeting.   
Mayor Dietch opened the item to public speakers. 
Public Speakers: 
-Steven Parker first thanked the police department for doing a good job.  He 
would like to see 94th Street westbound between Abbot and Byron reopened with 
a gate with a transponder to get in and also reopen 96th at Bay and Dickens with a 
gate and transponder for residents to get in.   He also suggested closing Byron to 
eliminate traffic going through residential streets and keeping the traffic to A1A. 
He also spoke about shul traffic when children are picked up from school. 
-Deborah Cimadevilla said many residents have spoken about the hardships on 
91st Street and the terrible traffic issue which is dangerous.  She said traffic on 
streets has to be equally distributed and closing streets and one way streets are not 
the answer.   
-Terry Cohen spoke about Biscaya Drive and the dangerous curve in Biscaya. 
-Steve Levine spoke about Surfside Blvd and agrees with Ms. Cimadevilla and 
how difficult it is for one to pull out of their driveway.  He believes stop signs at 
every intersection would help with speeding cars.  He feels Carlisle should be 
open. 
-Clara Diaz-Leal said the speed bumps help and suggested creating fake 
walkways to slow down speed.  She said the reason they have this problem was 
because several streets were closed off and the traffic diverts to other residential 
streets.  The shul traffic issue has to be revisited. 
 

Page 11



   Minutes 
 Regular Commission Meeting 

May 10, 2016 
 

  

12 

  
 

Vice Mayor Cohen liked the idea of a transponder.  Commissioner Karukin said 
he had proposed the idea of transponders for residents long ago and is in favor of 
it.   The residents seem most concerned with traffic incursion, cars cutting through 
their neighborhoods.  He suggested purchasing new software that would simulate 
the issues and also the ideas presented to help find a resolution.   
 
Commissioner Paul supports more speed bumps, especially on Biscaya and other 
calming devices.  Commissioner Gielchinsky spoke about gating and said many 
residents are in favor.  He believes it will not allow traffic to use these streets as a 
cut through especially for non-residents.  Mayor Dietch feels gating is a false 
sense of security but he is not suggesting it be taken off the table.  He feels this 
could be handled as a program and would like to direct the administration to put 
together a short, long-term matrix within 30 days and identify what can be done 
immediately.  Commissioner Karukin said what he understands from the 
discussion is that short term solutions they can do now would be more stop signs, 
speed bumps and opening up 94th Street east/west.  Mayor Dietch said he would 
not support gating the community within the next two years.  Commissioner 
Karukin and Commissioner Paul are not supportive of gating the community.  
There was a difference of opinion and more discussion regarding gating. 

Passing the gavel, Mayor Dietch made a motion to direct the Town Manager to 
develop a traffic mitigation program to identify short, intermediate, long-term 
initiatives.  The motion received a second from Commissioner Paul and all voted 
in favor.  
 

H. Ad-Hoc Citizen Traffic Mitigation Advisory Committee – Mayor Daniel 
 Dietch (linked to Item9-G) 

Mayor Dietch gave an overview and said he would like to make appointments 
next month. 
-Public Speaker Deborah Cimadevilla said she would like to be on the committee. 
She said if there is a committee it must be fair and there must be equal distribution 
of traffic. 
 
Commissioner Paul made a motion to accept.  The motion received a second from 
Vice Mayor Cohen and all voted in favor. 
 
Commissioner Paul made a motion to extend the meeting an additional 30 
minutes.  The motion received a second from Commissioner Gielchinsky.  The 
motion passed 4-1 with Vice Mayor Cohen voting in opposition. 
 

I. Sustainability Subcommittee of Planning and Zoning – Guillermo Olmedillo, 
Town Manager (linked to 9-K) 
Manager Olmedillo gave an update and is asking for direction.  Commissioner 
Karukin said he is not supportive as he feels this is part of various other larger 
committees.  Mayor Dietch explained why this is needed.  Commissioner Paul 
said Mr. Lee Gottlieb and Mr. George Kousoulas both expressed their desire to be 
on this committee.  The Mayor said he has deep respect for Mr. Gottlieb and Mr. 

Page 12



Minutes
 Regular Commission Meeting 

May 10, 2016 

13 

Kousoulas but would like this committee to stand as is before adding additional 
members.  

Commissioner Gielchinsky made a motion to adopt the draft of the Sustainability 
Subcommittee Charter and to form a Sustainability Subcommittee of the Planning 
and Zoning Board to meet periodically and to have a liaison from each of the 
Planning and Zoning Board and the Commission to participate in the 
Sustainability Subcommittee meetings. The motion received a second from Vice 
Mayor Cohen and all voted in favor. 

Public Speaker Lee Gottlieb spoke how the community will survive when there is 
sea level rise or a major catastrophe and we have to take action and not wait.   

J. Demolition Permitting for Single Family Home in the H30A and H30B 
Districts – Commissioner Tina Paul 

Passing the gavel, Mayor Dietch made a motion to direct the Town Attorney to 
research legal sufficiency and strategies to provide a process by which homes 
within H30A, H30B and H30C districts are not demolished until a site plan is 
approved.  The motion received a second from Vice Mayor Cohen and all voted 
in favor. 

Public Speaker Marianne Meischeid thinks this is a good idea but thinks the 
wording of site plan should be changed to building permit. 

K. At-Large Members for the Environmental Resources Sustainability 
Subcommittee – Commissioner Tina Paul (linked to Item 9-I) 
Public Speaker Marianne Meischeid spoke thought it was a good idea to have 
members at large and appointees should have some expertise on the subject. 

10. Adjournment
The meeting adjourned at 12:22 a.m.

  Respectfully submitted, 

Accepted this _____day of ____________________, 2016 

________________________ 
Daniel Dietch, Mayor 

Attest: 

_______________________ 
Sandra Novoa, MMC 
Town Clerk 

Page 13



3B

Page 14



Page 15



Page 16



3C

Page 17



Page 18



Page 19



Page 20



Page 21



Page 22



Page 23



Page 24



Page 25



Page 26



Page 27



Page 28



Attachments to Item  8
Traffic Management Report

Page 29



Page 30



Page 31



Page 32



Page 33



Page 34



Page 35



Page 36



Page 37



Page 38



Page 39



Page 40



Page 41



Page 42



Page 43



Page 44



Page 45



Page 46



Page 47



Page 48



Page 49



Page 50



Page 51



Page 52



Page 53



Page 54



Page 55



Page 56



Page 57



Page 58



Page 59



Page 60



Page 61



Page 62



Page 63



Page 64



Page 65



Page 66



Page 67



Page 68



Page 69



Page 70



3D

Page 71



Page 72



Page 73



Page 74



Page 75



Page 76



3E

Page 77



Page 78



Page 79



Page 80



Page 81



Page 82



Page 83



Page 84



Page 85



Page 86



Page 87



Page 88



Page 89



Page 90



Page 91



3F

Page 92



Page 93



Page 94



Page 95



Page 96



Page 97



Page 98



Page 99



Page 100



Page 101



Page 102



Page 103



Page 104



Page 105



Page 106



3G

Page 107



TOWN OF SURFSIDE 
PROCLAMATION, CERTIFICATE, COIN AND KEY TO THE TOWN 

REQUEST FORM 

OFFICE OF THE TOWN CLERK 

Request for:  Proclamation ___ Certificate ____ Key ____ Coin ____   (check one) 

Date of Request:  ___________________________________ 

Name of Requestor:  ___________________________________ 

Organization: _________________________________________________________ 

Address: _________________________________________________________ 

Phone / E-Mail: _________________________________________________________ 

Name of Individual / Organization to be honored: 

___________________________________________________________________________________ 

Title for Proclamation or Certificate: 

___________________________________________________________________________________ 

Date of Recognition:  _________________________________________________________ 

Reason for Recognition (Please attach 4 – 6 “whereas clauses” as draft text for a Proclamation):  

___________________________________________________________________________________ 

Document is to be:  

 Presented at a Commission Meeting in ______________________ (month / year)

 Presented at the following event _________________________ (Please attach event
information to the request form)

 Picked up by _____________________ on ______________________ (date)

Administrative Use Only 

Proclamation ________  Certificate ________                Key _________   Coin ______ 

Approved:  Yes_____ No_____ If no, state reason: ______________________________________________ 

Approved Date: _______________ 

Date Submitted for Mayor’s Signature: ______________________________ 

Date Issued: ______________________________

Completed by: ______________________________

Page 108

ddietch
Typewritten Text
X

ddietch
Typewritten Text
May 20, 2016

ddietch
Typewritten Text
Daniel Dietch

ddietch
Typewritten Text
Life Alliance Organ Recovery Agency (University of Miami)

ddietch
Typewritten Text
1951 NW 7th Avenue, Suite 220, Miami, FL 33136

ddietch
Typewritten Text
Declaring July 2016 as Donate Life Month in support of the Life Alliance Organ Recovery Agency

ddietch
Typewritten Text
Tuesday, July 12, 2016

ddietch
Typewritten Text
Please see attached

ddietch
Typewritten Text
(305) 243- 9630 / csmith8@med.miami.edu

ddietch
Typewritten Text

ddietch
Typewritten Text
July/2016

ddietch
Typewritten Text

ddietch
Typewritten Text

ddietch
Typewritten Text
Donate Life Month

ddietch
Typewritten Text

ddietch
Typewritten Text



Proclamation 

 
WHEREAS, One of the most meaningful gifts that a human being can bestow upon another is the 

Gift of Life through organ, eye and tissue donation; and 

 

WHEREAS, more than 121,000 children and adults await lifesaving transplants, of which over 

5,600 are in Florida and in 2015 3,008 names were added in Florida to the waiting list, but only 1,808 

transplants were performed due to lack of available organs; and 

 

WHEREAS, in 2015, for the first time ever, more than 30,000 Americans received a lifesaving 

organ transplant; and  

 

WHEREAS, we are still losing an average of 21 lives every day due to the lack of organs available 

for transplantation because every 10 minutes, another name is added to the national transplant waiting 

list, and  

 

WHEREAS, according to national research conducted by Donate Life America, more than 90 

percent of Americans support donation but less than half know the steps necessary to designate their 

wishes; and 

 

WHEREAS, the decision to become an organ donor can save up to eight lives and tissue 

donation can enhance many more -- men, women, and children who depend on the generosity and 

sacrifice of others to receive the vital care they require; and 

 

WHEREAS, every person should support this life saving effort by learning more about organ, eye 

and tissue donation, making their families aware of their wishes and registering online at 

www.donatelifeflorida.org , or when they receive or renew their Florida driver’s license; and 

 

NOW, THEREFORE, I, Daniel Dietch, by virtue of the authority vested in me as the Mayor of the 

Town of Surfside, do hereby proclaim the month of July 2016 as Donate Life Month. 

Page 109

http://www.donatelifeflorida.org/


3H

Page 110



Attachement "A"

Page 111



Page 112



Attachments "B"

Page 113



/ June 14, 2016

4A1

Page 114



Page 115



Page 116



Page 117



Page 118



4B1

Page 119



Page 120



Page 121



Page 122



4B2

Page 123



Page 124



Page 125



Page 126



Page 127



4B3

Page 128



Page 129



Page 130



Page 131



Page 132



5A

Page 133



Page 134



Page 135



Page 136



5B

Page 137



Page 138



Page 139



Page 140



Page 141



5C

Page 142



Page 143



Page 144



Page 145



Page 146



Page 147



Page 148



5D

Page 149



Page 150



Page 151



Page 152



5E

Page 153



Page 154



Page 155



Page 156



Page 157



Page 158



Page 159



Page 160



5F

Page 161



Page 162



Page 163



Page 164



Page 165



Page 166



5G

Page 167



Page 168



Page 169



Page 170



Page 171



Page 172



Page 173



Page 174



Page 175



Page 176



Page 177



Page 178



5H

Page 179



Page 180



Page 181



Page 182



Page 183



Page 184



5I

Page 185



Attachment "A"

Page 186



Attachment "B"

Page 187



Page 188



Page 189



Page 190



Page 191



Page 192



Page 193



Page 194



Page 195



Page 196



Page 197



Page 198



Page 199



PLANNING & ZONING ‐ DESIGN REVIEW 

BOARD
Peter Glynn (Dietch) 3

Brian Roller (Cohen) 5

Richard Iacobacci (Gielchinsky) 4

Lindsay Lecour  (Karukin) 2

Judith Frankel (Paul) 1

Jorge Gutierrez (Design Review Board)

        Vacant       (Design Review Board)

Commissioner Gielchinsky (Liaison)

PERSONNEL APPEALS BOARD
Victor May (Dietch)

Sasha Plutko (Cohen)

Dou Schochet (Gielchinsky) 

Vacant (Karukin)

Norma Parron (Paul)

Commissioner Karukin (Liaison)

PARKS & RECREATION COMMITTEE
Eliana Salzhauer (Dietch)

Shlomo Danzinger (Cohen)

Mitchell Gottlieb (Gielchinsky)

Retta Logan (Karukin)

Jeffrey Platt (Paul)

Arnie Notkin ‐ Member Emeritus 

Commissioner Paul (Liaison)

TOURIST BOARD
Barbara Cohen (Dietch)

Jennifer Zawid (Cohen)

Terry Cohen (Gielchinsky)

Jessica Weiss (Karukin)

Marianne Meischeid (Paul)

Vice Mayor Cohen (Liaison)

PENSION BOARD
Julio Torres (PD Elect)

Yamileth Slate‐McCloud (Employee Elect)

Guillermo Olmedillo (Secretary)

N. Abraham Issa (Resident) ‐ Appointed by Commission

Staci K. Shanahan (Resident) ‐ Appointed by Commission

9A

Page 200



POLICE OFFICERS PENSION TRUST
Loxley Arch III (PD Elected)

John Gentile (PD Elected)

Joe Matthews (PD Elected)

Terry Henley (Resident) ‐ Appointed by Commission

Vacant (Resident) ‐ Appointed by Commission

Environmental and Sustainability Resources 

Sub‐Committee
Lou Cohen (Dietch)

ReedKandalaft (Cohen)

Bertha Goldenberg (Gielchinsky)

Vacant (Karukin)

Larisa Alonso (Paul)

Mayor Dietch (Liaison)

20‐May‐16

Page 201



9B

Page 202



9C

Page 203



Page 204



Page 205



Page 206



Page 207



Page 208



Page 209



Page 210



Page 211



Page 212



Page 213



Page 214



Page 215



9D 

Page 216



9E

Page 217



9F

Page 218



Page 219



Town of Surfside 
Town Commission Meeting 

June 14 2016 
7:00 pm 

Town Hall Commission Chambers ‐ 9293 Harding Avenue, 2nd Floor 
Surfside, FL  33154 

Discussion Item Memorandum 

Page 1 of 1 

Agenda #: 

Date:    June 14, 2016 

From:    Daniel Dietch, Mayor 

Subject:  Practical Difficulty Variance Ordinance Amendment 

Objective:  To seek direction from the Town Commission whether it desires to amend Ordinance 
No. 15‐1636 to place further vertical development limits on residential properties. 

Consideration:  The Town adopted Ordinance No. 15‐1636 on June 9, 2015 to allow for a Practical 
Difficulty Variance (see the attached cover memorandum and Ordinance).  While the Ordinance 
provides for certain limitations on allowed square footage on a second story, further limitations 
may be warranted to limit unintended consequences.  One possible consequence is allowing both 
the horizontal expansion and also the vertical expansion of a property thus resulting in a massive 
structure on the property.  Accordingly, I am seeking discussion to consider placing a limit on 
vertical construction in perpetuity on a property that gains relief under the Ordinance. 

Recommendation:  Direct the Town Administration to amend Ordinance No. 15‐1636 to place 
further vertical development limits on residential properties. 

9G

Page 220



Agenda# 

Agenda Date: 

Subject: 

From: 

Town of Surfside 
Commission Communication 

4Al 

June 9, 2015 

Practical Difficulty Variance 

Sarah Sinatra Gould, AICP, Town Planner 

Background At the September 9, 2014 the Town Commission directed Staff to 
place a discussion item on the Planning and Zoning Board's agenda to explore an 
increase in lot coverage. This was reviewed by the Planning and Zoning Board at 
the September 30, 2014 meeting. The board directed staff to return with language 
that accommodated this request, but provided parameters and graphics to explain 
the code provision. 

At the October 14, 2014 Town Commission meeting, the Commission directed staff 
to consider the option of prohibiting an expansion of the second story if a 
homeowner takes advantage of a maximum lot coverage of 50% on the first story. 

This was further discussed at the December 9, 2014 Town Commission meeting. 
The Town Commission directed staff to revisit this topic by offering a method 
whereby the Town Commission could approve a lot coverage request on a case by 
case basis. Staff explained that the existing variance provisions in the code require 
an applicant to demonstrate an unnecessary or undue hardship. 

Staff reviewed other municipalities codes and found that some jurisdictions have 
multiple variance standards which differentiate between an unnecessary hardship 
and a "practical difficulty." In the case of a variance, a practical difficulty is a 
standard which is similar to but less rigorous than the unnecessary and undue 
hardship standard. This was discussed at the January Planning and Zoning Board 
meeting and the board recommended adding requirements on landscaping. Staff 
recommends the following language. 

This item was presented for first reading at the May 12, 2015 Town Commission 
meeting. There was discussion on additional restrictions, such as limitations on 
square footage allowances for the second floor if a practical difficulty variance is 
granted to the first floor and permitting this only once per property. Although there 
was much discussion, the Commission approved this on first reading without 
additional restrictions. 

1 

Page 115 
Page 221



The Planning and Zoning Board heard this ordinance at their May 28, 2015 
meeting. The Board discussed including a cap of 50% lot coverage as well as a 
limitation on the square footage permitted for the second story, if a practical 
difficulty variance is granted on the first story. The board voted on each addition and 
unanimously agreed on the 50% lot coverage cap. Two out of the three board 
members agreed on adding a restriction on limiting the square footage of the 
second floor if a practical difficulty variance is granted on the first story. The Board 
then voted on the overall ordinance, which was unanimously recommended for 
approval to the Town Commission. 

Analysis: A practical difficulty variance is a relaxation of the terms or provisions of 
the Zoning Code which is less rigorous than the unnecessary and undue hardship 
standard. The proposed text relating to practical difficulty variances shall only be 
applicable to lot coverage for single family homes located on single platted lots in 
the H30B zoning district. The standard provides for a variance where a literal 
enforcement of a zoning regulation will create a practical difficulty in the use of the 
parcel of land for the purpose or in the manner for which it is zoned, considering the 
following factors: 

a. How substantial the variance is in relation to the requirement sought 
to be varied; 

b. Whether an adverse change will be produced in the character of the 
neighborhood; 

c. Whether the difficulty can be obviated by some method feasible for 
the applicant to pursue other than by a variance; and 

d. Whether, in view of the manner in which the difficulty arose, the 
interest of justice will be served by allowing the variance. 

Based on the Planning and Zoning Board's recommendation, the following 
language is added: 

Practical difficulty variances shall only be applicable to lot coverage for single family 
homes located on single platted lots in the H308 zoning district. If a practical 
difficulty variance is granted, the maximum lot coverage afforded shall be 50%. Any 
property granted additional lot coverage by a practical difficulty variance shall not 
increase the square footage permitted on the second story. Further, any square 
footage added by the practical difficulty variance on the first floor, shall be 
considered a reduction in the available square footage be added to the second 
floor. 

Please see the following examples to demonstrate what is permitted in the existing 
code, the original text presented to commission and the modified text suggested by 
the Planning and Zoning Board. The Planning and Zoning Board's proposed 
language reflects no net increase in overall square footage by permitting the 
practical difficulty variance from the existing code to the proposed code. 

2 

Page 116 
Page 222



Existing Code (Typical lot size- 5,600 square feet) 

1st Floor 2,240 square feet 

2nd Floor 1,792 square feet 

TOTAL 4,032 square feet 

Proposed Code Presented to Commission 

151 Floor ' 2,800 square feet 

2nd Floor 2,240 square feet 

TOTAL 5,040 square feet 

Text Suggested by the Planning & Zoning Board 

1st Floor 2,800 square feet 

2nd Floor 1,232 square feet 

TOTAL 4,032 square feet 

Budget Impact: N/A 

Growth Impact: N/A 

Staff Impact: Each Practical Difficulty Variance submitted to the Town will be 
subject to the Town's adopted fee schedule for cost recovery applications. The 
applicant will submit a cost recovery fee in the amount of $1,500 to cover the review 
of the application. 

Staff Recommendation: The Planning and Zoning Board has recommended 
approval of this ordinance to the Town Commission. Staff recommends the Town 
Commission approve this ordinance on second reading. 

j!JJLo I, ( 1 -f=5' 
Sarah Sinatra Gould, AICP, Town Planner ~mo Olm:ndlo. Town Manager 

3 

Page 117 
Page 223



ORDINANCE NO. 15- JiA~ _ 
AN ORDINANCE OF THE TOWN COMMISSION OF THE 
TOWN OF SURFSIDE, FLORIDA AMENDING "SECTION 
90-36 VARIANCES"; SPECIFICALLY AMENDING "90-36.1 
GENERAL VARIANCES" TO MODIFY THE CODE TO 
PROVIDE FOR A PRACTICAL DIFFICULTY VARIANCE; 
PROVIDING FOR INCLUSION IN THE CODE; 
REPEALING ALL ORDINANCES OR PARTS OF 
ORDINANCES IN CONFLICT HEREWITH; AND 
PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE. 

WHEREAS, the Town Code limits lot coverage to 40%; and 

WHEREAS, lot coverage is defined as the percentage of the total area of a lot that, when 
viewed from above, would be covered by all principal and accessory buildings and structures, or 
portions thereof; provided however that allowable exclusions, as described under "floor area," 
shall not be included in detennining the building area; and 

WHEREAS, at the October 14, 2014 Town Commission meeting, the Commission 
directed staff to consider the option of prohibiting an expansion of the second story if a 
homeowner takes advantage of a maximum Jot coverage of 50% on the first story; and 

WHEREAS, on December 9, 2014 the Town Commission directed staff to offer a method 
whereby the Town Commission could approve a request to allow lot coverage greater than 40% 
on a case by case basis; and 

WHEREAS, staff after research has detennined that variance standards may differ 
between an "unnecessary hardship" and a "practical difficulty" and in the case of a variance, a 
practical difficulty is a standard which is similar to but less rigorous than the unnecessary and 
undue hardship standard; and 

WHEREAS, practical difficulty variances were discussed at the January 29, 2015 
Planning and Zoning Board meeting and the Board recommended adding landscaping 
requirements to any approval of additional Jot coverage under a practical difficulty standard; and 

WHEREAS, the Town Commission held its first public hearing on May 12, 2015; and 

WHEREAS, the Planning and Zoning Board, as the local planning agency for the Town, 
held its hearing on the proposed amendments on May 28, 20 I 5 with due public notice and input; 
and 

WHEREAS, the Town Commission shall have conducted a second duly noticed public 
hearing on these regulations as required by law on June 9, 201 5; and 

Page I of6 

Page 224



NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE TOWN COMMISSION OF 
THE TOWN OF SURFSIDE, FLORIDA: 

Section 1. Recitals. The foregoing "WHEREAS" clauses are ratified and confirmed as 
being true and correct and are made a specific part of this Ordinance. 

Section 2. Code Amendment. The Code of Ordinances of the Town of Surfside, Section 
90-36. Variances is hereby amended as follows: 

90-36.1 General variances. 

(1) Purpose, definition, scope and limitations. 
~ Unnecessary and undue hardship variance. An unnecessary and undue hardship variance 

is a relaxation of the terms or provisions of the Zoning Code of the Town of Surfside 
(zoning code) where such action will not be contrary to the public interest and where, 
owing to conditions peculiar to the property and not the result of actions of the applicant, 
a literal enforcement of the zoning code would result in unnecessary and undue hardship 
on the property. As used in this section, a variance is authorized only for lot coverage, 
dimensions of yards, setbacks, other open spaces, building spacing, parking, or loading 
requirements. 

b. Practical difficulty variance. A practical difficulty variance is a relaxation of the terms or 
provisions of the Zoning Code which is less rigorous than the unnecessary and undue 
hardship standard. Practical difficulty variances shall only be applicable to lot coverage 
for single family homes located on single platted lots in the H30B zoning district. If a 
practical difficulty variance is granted, the maximum lot coverage afforded shall be 50%. 
Any property granted additional lot coverage by a practical difficulty variance shall not 
increase the sguare footage permitted on the second story. Further. any sguare footage 
added by the practical difficulty variance on the first floor. shall be considered a 
reduction in the available sguare footage be added to the second floor. A practical 
difficulty variance shall only be granted by the Town one time per property. The 
standard provides for a variance where a literal enforcement of a zoning regulation will 
create a practical difficulty in the use of the parcel of land for the purpose or in the 
manner for which it is zoned, considering various factors set forth in paragraph (9) below. 

(2) Uses and height of structures not subject to variance. A variance is authorized only as set out 
in subsection (1 ). 

a. Under no circumstances shall the town commission grant a variance that would 
allow a use of property that is not allowed within the zoning district under the Town of 
Surfside Comprehensive Plan and the zoning code. 
b. Under no circumstances shall the town commission grant a variance that would 
allow height of development and structures within the Town of Surfside that exceeds 
the maximum building heights that are set out in the Town of Surfside Comprehensive 
Plan or the zoning code, whichever provisions are more restrictive. 

(3) Nonconforming uses and structures not grounds for granting variance. Nonconforming use 
of neighboring lands, structures, or buildings in the same zoning district, and permitted use of 

Page 2 of6 

Page 225



lands, structures or buildings in any other district, shall not be considered grounds for granting a 
variance. 
(4) Town manager not authorized to vary terms of section. The town manager or designee has no 
authority to relax the terms of this section. Authority to grant variances is lodged solely with the 
town commission. 
(5) Application requirements. An application for a general variance shall be filed by the owner of 
the property upon which the variance is requested or the owners designated representative. The 
following shall, at minimum, be required to support a variance application: 

a. Statements of ownership and control of the property, executed and sworn to by the 
owner or owners of I 00 percent of the property described in the application, or by 
tenant or tenants with the owners' written, sworn consent, or by duly authorized agents 
evidenced by a written power of attorney if the agent is not a member of the Florida 
Bar. 
b. The written consent of all utilities and/or easement holders if the proposed work 
encroaches into any easements. 
c. Survey less than one year old (including owner's affidavit that no changes have 
occurred since the date of the survey). A survey over one year is sufficient as long as 
the property has not changed ownership and the owner provides an affidavit that no 
changes change occurred since the date of the survey. 
d. Site plan indicating the existing and proposed structures. 
e. A map indicating the general location of the property. 

(6) Staff review. The town manager or designee shall review the application to determine 
whether the proposed variance complies with the general purpose and standards set forth herein. 
The town manager or designee shall compile a written staff report summarizing the facts 
regarding the application, including all relevant documents. The complete staff report shall be 
transmitted to the planning and zoning board and to the town commission. 
(7) Review by planning and zoning board and by the town commission. The town manager or 
designee shall schedule the general variance application for a meeting of the planning and zoning 
board. The planning and zoning board shall conduct one public hearing on the general variance 
application, review the application, and make recommendations to the town commission for final 
action. The town manager or designee shall then schedule the variance application, including the 
recommendation of the planning and zoning board, for a meeting of the town commission. 

a. Public hearing. The town commission shall hold one public hearing on the variance 
application. 
b. Action by the town commission. In considering whether to approve or deny the 
application, the town commission shall review the application, the purposes and 
standards set forth in this section, the staff report, the recommendation of the planning 
and zoning board, and relevant evidence, including oral and written comments 
received at the public hearing. No variance shall be granted except upon the 
affirmative vote of at least four members of the town commission. 

(JJl Standards of review tor an unnecessary and undue hardship variance. The town commission 
shall approve an unnecessary and undue hardship variance only if the variance applicant 
demonstrates by clear and convincing evidence that all of the following are met and satisfied: 

Page 3 of6 

Page 226



a. Special conditions and circumstances exist which are peculiar to the land, structure, 
or building involved, and which are not applicable to other lands, structures, or 
buildings in the same zoning district; 
b. The special conditions and circumstances do not result from the actions of the 
applicant or a prior owner of the property; 
c. Literal interpretation of the provisions of the zoning code deprives the applicant of 
rights commonly enjoyed by other properties in the same zoning district under the 
terms of the zoning code and results in unnecessary and undue hardship on the 
applicant; 
d. The hardship has not been deliberately or knowingly created or suffered to establish 
a use or structure which is not otherwise consistent with the town comprehensive plan 
or the zoning code; 

e. An applicant's desire or ability to achieve greater financial return or maximum 
financial return from his property does not constitute hardship; 
f. Granting the variance application conveys the same treatment to the applicant as to 
the owner of other lands, buildings, or structures in the same zoning district; 
g. The requested variance is the minimum variance that makes possible the reasonable 
use of the land, building, or structure; and 
h. The requested variance is in harmony with the general intent and purpose of the 
town comprehensive plan and the zoning code, is not injurious to the neighborhood or 
otherwise detrimental to the public safety and welfare, is compatible with the 
neighborhood, and will not substantially diminish or impair property values within the 
neighborhood. 

{21 Standards o(review for a practical difficulty variance. The town commission shall awrove 
a practical difficulty variance if it finds, based on substantial competent evidence, that following 
factors demonstrate that a practical difficulty exists: 

a. How substantial the variance is in relation to the requirement sought to be varied; 
b. Whether an adverse change will be produced in the character of the 

neighborhood; 
c. Whether the difficulty can be obviated by some method feasible for the applicant 

to pursue other than by a variance; and 
d. Whether, in view of the manner in which the difficulty arose, the interest of 

justice will be served by allowing the variance. 
(9) (1JJl. Conditions and restrictions. The town commission may impose such conditions and 
restrictions upon the premises benefited by any variance as may be necessary to comply with 
the standards set out in this Section, and to prevent or minimize adverse effects on other 
property in the neighborhood. Violation of such conditions and restrictions, when made a part 
of the terms under which any variance is granted, shall be deemed a violation of the zoning 
code, and shall constitute grounds for revocation of the variance. 

a. A condition of granting a practical difficulty variance shall be for the property to 
meet or exceed the landscape requirements in Chapter 90, Article VIII of the Town's 
Code of Ordinances. 

Page 4 of6 

Page 227



f#)Jll.Jl Expiration o.lapproval. The approval of any v<triance shall be void if the applicant does 
not obtain a building pennit or other development order to implement the variance within 24 
months after the granting of the variance. An applicant who has obtained approval of a variance 
may request an extension of this time period within the original approval period. The town 
commission may grant one or more extensions fur a period of up to a total of six months for 
good cause shown by the applicant. 

(-J-11 (J 2) Amendments and alterations to approved variances. Any expansion to an approved 
variance and any addition to or expansion of an existing variance shall require the same 
application, review, and approval as required under thi s Section for the original variance. 

Section 3. Severabilitv. If any section, subsection, clause or provision of this Ordinance is 
declared invalid or unconstitutional by a court of competent jurisdiction, the remainder shall not be 
affected by such invalidity. 

Section 4. Conflict. All sections or parts of sections of the Town of Surfside Code of 
Ordinances in conflict herewith are intended to be repealed to the extent of such conflict. 

Section 5. Inclusion in the Code of Ordinances. It is the intention of the Town 
Commission, and it is hereby ordained that the provisions of this Ordinance shall become and made 
a part of the Town of Surfside Code of Ordinances, that the sections of this Ordinance may be 
renumbered or relettered to accomplish such intentions; and the word "Ordinance'· may be changed 
to "Section'· or other appropriate word. 

Section 6. Effective Date. This Ordinance shall be effective upon final adoption on 
second reading. 

PASSED and ADOPTED on first reading this I d-ti')day of J.1a.M , 2015. 
{)+h -~--~u--=-;y--;f'---

PAssED and ADOPTED on second reading this~ day of ~ I LX.. , 2015 

Q 
Daniel Dietch, Mayor 

ATTEST: 

Page 5 of 6 

Page 228



On Final Reading Moved by: \J\tt J.k~or :fcv~(j./\ 
On Final Reading Seconded by: COrtrniS..StbOU" Cohef) 

VOTE ON ADOPTION: 

Commissioner Barry R. Cohen 
Commissioner Michael Karukin 
Commissioner Marta Olchyk 
Vice Mayor Eli Tourgeman 
Mayor Daniel Dietch 

Page (, of6 

yes _L_ no __ 
yes __ no~ 
yes~no __ 
yes~no __ 
yes~ 

Page 229



Town of Surfside 
Town Commission Meeting 

June 14 2016 
7:00 pm 

Town Hall Commission Chambers ‐ 9293 Harding Avenue, 2nd Floor 
Surfside, FL  33154 

Discussion Item Memorandum 

Page 1 of 1 

Agenda #: 

Date:    June 14, 2016 

From:    Daniel Dietch, Mayor 

Subject:  Sid Tepper Street Designation 

Objective:  That the Surfside Town Commission recommend the designation of 89th Street as 

“Sid Tepper Street.” 

Consideration:  Sid Tepper, born in Brooklyn, NY on June 25, 1918 got his start in entertainment 
after high school when he enlisted in the Army during WWII. He was initially in the 
cavalry and then was assigned to the Special Services Entertainment Division to 
entertain the troops. 

Mr. Tepper, along with his childhood friend and writing partner Roy Bennett, worked 
together over 25 years, publishing more than 300 songs, including over 40 songs for 
Elvis Presley, as well as other hit songs in the Billboard Top 100 for artists such as 
Guy Lombardo and his Royal Canadians. Over the next 22 years, the songwriting 
team wrote for the Beatles, Tony Bennett, Rosemary Clooney, Peggy Lee, Frank 
Sinatra, Sarah Vaughan and Dean Martin amongst many others. 

Mr. Tepper and his family moved to Surfside during the summer of 1969 and lived 
here until 2004.  He was honored in Surfside in 2008 in recognition of his 90th 
Birthday and he was designated a Surfside Star in 2015 (see attached). 

In recognition of his love of Surfside and his cultural contributions, I ask that you 
consider initiating the process to designate 89th Street as “Sid Tepper Street.” 

Recommendation:  That the Surfside Town Commission direct the Town Administration to prepare a 
resolution to designate 89th Street as “Sid Tepper Street,” present the resolution to 
the Town Commission for approval and if approved to transmit it to Miami‐Dade 
County Commissioner Sally Heyman to present for consideration and approval by 
the Miami‐Dade County Commission. 

9H

Page 230



Surfside Gazette •  MAY 20154

The Surfside Police Department has issued new police 
shirts for patrol officers. The uniform change enhances 
officer visibility with bright colors, police patches on 
the sleeves and the officers’ names clearly identifiable.  
The shirts have reflective lettering to increase officer 
safety at night. The uniforms were partially paid for by 
the Surfside residents through the Holiday Fund Drive. 
Thanks to all who donated.  

 New Uniforms Enhance Visibility

SURFSIDE STARS

Surfside wants to hear about interesting residents for 
future issues of the Gazette. If you know a Surfside Star, 
let us know. Email dhunziker@townofsurfsidefl.gov 
and include the name, photo (if available), description 
of the Star nominee and complete contact information. 

Searching for Surfside Stars 

Song Writing Legend a 34-Year Surfsider
“The King” remains one of the world’s most famous per-
sonalities. But Elvis Presley would never have reached his 
level of stardom without the help of long-time Surfsider Sid 
Tepper, an incredibly prolific songwriter who penned more 
than 50 songs crooned by Elvis in dozens of movies.   

With his long-time collaborator, Roy C. Bennett, Sid wrote 
the music and lyrics for more than 300 songs – many of 
which became hits for Frank Sinatra, Ray Charles, Louie 
Armstrong, Dean Martin, Dinah Shore, Perry Como, Wayne 
Newton and many other top singers over four decades. 
Even the Beatles and Herman’s Hermits sang Sid’s songs. 

Originally from Brooklyn, Sid was born July 25, 1918. He 
had natural music talent, a great voice and enjoyed writ-

ing poetry in his youth. Across the street 
lived Roy Bennett, a childhood friend who 
had similar interests. The Army recog-
nized Sid’s talent and assigned him to the 
Special Services Entertainment Division in 
the 1940s, where he wrote a musical show 
that toured Army camps. After the war, he 
teamed up with his buddy, Roy Bennett. 

In 1946, they signed with Mills Music for 
$100 a week, a substantial salary for the 

day. Two years later, Sid smoothed over a marital spat with 
his wife, Lillian, by bringing home a dozen roses. On the 
card, he wrote, Red Roses For A Blue Lady. The roses lasted a 
week, but Lillian kept the card on a table. Sid kept reading 
those six words until the phrase evolved into a song – a 
song that would hit number 3 on the Billboard charts, sung 
by Vaughn Monroe. It was recorded by Guy Lombardo, 
Andy Williams and Eddy Arnold. It would become an inter-
national hit for many different singers and listed among 
The 100 Best Known Songs.

Sid Tepper and Roy Bennett stayed busy for the next 25 
years, penning romantic ballads, duets, novelty songs, film 
tunes and, of course, love songs. It was in the late 1950s 
when they started writing numbers for Elvis Presley’s mov-
ies, including films still popular today: King Creole, Viva Las 
Vegas, GI Blues, Roustabout and Blue Hawaii. 

Sid and his growing family lived on Long Island and he had 
an office in Manhattan.  Sid and Roy continued to have 
success after the advent of rock & roll. Their song, The Young 
Ones boosted the career of British singer Cliff Richard, for 
whom they wrote 21 compositions. 

Still, the constant work and deadlines began to take a toll 

on Sid. He had a heart attack 
in1965 and soon after ended 
his collaboration with Roy.  
He had an offer to move 
to Hollywood, California to 
work in films, but he felt it 
would be the wrong en-
vironment to raise his five 
children: Susan, Michelle, 
Brian, Warren and Jackie.

Instead, the family packed 
up and moved to Irving 

Avenue in Surfside, Florida in June of 1969. Though retired, 
Sid stayed busy managing his music rights and royalties. 
Most days, he would walk to the Harding Avenue Business 
District where he was a favorite among business owners. He 
would deliver his famous tuna fish sandwiches to his many 
close friends who knew him for decades.

In 2002, Sid and Roy were invited by Lisa Marie Presley to 
Memphis to be honored for their role in Elvis Presley’s  phe-
nomenal career. There, Sid saw his name on the Gold Re-
cords hanging on the walls of Graceland. In 2004 Sid moved 
from his Surfside home of 34 years to a retirement facility in 
Aventura. He returned four years later to be honored by the 
Town on his 90th birthday – proclaiming Sid Tepper Day.       

Sid has been a widower since 2006 and his family is still 
the center of his life. His five children have given Sid seven 
grandchildren (one a singer) and three great-grandchildren. 
They all adore Sid and are proud of his lasting legacy.  

Sid Tepper in 2008 from a Miami 
Herald front page story

A publicity photo 
from the 1940s.

Page 231



Town of Surfside 
Town Commission Meeting 

June 14, 2016 
7:00 pm 

Town Hall Commission Chambers ‐ 9293 Harding Ave, 2nd Floor 
Surfside, FL  33154 

DISCUSSION ITEM MEMORANDUM 

Page 1 of 1 

Agenda #: 

Date:    June 14, 2016 

From:    Daniel Dietch, Mayor 

Subject:  Draft Discussion Item Memorandum Template 

Objective:  To develop and implement a standard format for discussion items placed on the 

Commission Agenda.  If the Commission is agreeable with this concept, this draft template and 

approach will be fine‐tuned and adopted as policy. 

Consideration:  To facilitate constructive discussion amongst Commissioners and with 

stakeholders, it is suggested that when discussion items are requested to be placed on the 

Commission Agenda that the sponsoring Mayor, Vice‐Mayor or Commissioner prepare a brief 

fact sheet that presents the following information: 

Title – The title of the discussion item to be placed on the Commission Agenda. 

Objective – The purpose of and/or objective for requesting a discussion item to be 

placed on the Commission Agenda. 

Consideration – An overview of the basis for requesting the discussion item. 

Recommendation – The desired outcome or action, as appropriate. 

Utilizing this approach will allow an opportunity to each elected official and staff to understand 

what the discussion item is before the Commission Meeting and to prepare for a meaningful 

discussion.  It is further suggested that such a fact sheet be a prerequisite for considering a 

request to place a discussion item on the Commission Agenda. 

Recommendation:  Direct the Town Administration to formalize the discussion item policy. 

9I

Page 232



Discussion Item for 6/14/2016 TC Meeting, 

Submitted by Michael Karukin 

Topic: Sustainability Subcommittee and the Comprehensive Plan (Comp Plan) 

In 2015, the Florida legislature passed a law (SB 1094) that mandates issues related to sea level rise be 
part of a municipality’s’ Comp Plan (see attachment 1). Therefore, topics that will be covered by the 
Sustainability Subcommittee will also be needed for the upcoming Comp Plan update.  Consequently, 
there is a nexus between the needs of the Planning Department to update our Comp Plan with content 
that will be the primary subject of the Sustainability subcommittee.   

To optimize Town resources, minimize redundancy and reduce costs, I propose the charter of the 
subcommittee be focused on delivering relevant content to fulfil legal requirements for the Comp Plan 
since the topical areas are precisely that which will be covered by the subcommittee. 

For example, the law requires the Comp Plan to include content that covers the following (text taken 
from attachment 1): 

1. Include development and redevelopment principles, strategies, and engineering solutions that reduce the
flood risk in coastal areas which results from high-tide events, storm surge, flash floods, stormwater
runoff, and the related impacts of sea-level rise.

2. Encourage the use of best practices development and redevelopment principles, strategies, and
engineering solutions that will result in the removal of coastal real property from flood zone designations
established by the Federal Emergency Management Agency.

3. Identify site development techniques and best practices that may reduce losses due to flooding and
claims made under flood insurance policies issued in this state.

4. Be consistent with, or more stringent than, the flood-resistant construction requirements in the Florida
Building Code and applicable flood plain management regulations set forth in 44 C.F.R. part 60.

5. Require that any construction activities seaward of the coastal construction control lines established
pursuant to s. 161.053 be consistent with chapter 161.

6. Encourage local governments to participate in the National Flood Insurance Program Community Rating
System administered by the Federal Emergency Management Agency to achieve flood insurance
premium discounts for their residents.

With this in mind, I am asking the Town Commission to consider a policy that requires the 
sustainability subcommittee to focus on delivering a report that recommends content for the relevant 
sections of the Comp Plan as its priority.  And if time permitting.... 

• recommend possible long term flood mitigation alternatives (like raising Collins Ave or the dunes  and or
consider pump stations that are not dependent on power)

• recommend ways the town can enable, encourage and incentivize homeowners to use the PACE
program to more effectively harden and energize homes thereby reducing carbon foot print (that is,
make Surfside a model for solar energy utilization)

• recommendation to the town on what position we should take regarding the upcoming FPL solar energy
ballot question – Amendment 1 - that is both confusing and controversial (see attachments 2 and 3 for
pro and con)

• recommendations on whether or not we should consider undergrounding the power and cable lines

I think these are value added, actionable deliverables from the committee and are not "just talk". 
These are items directly related to the long term sustainability of surfside but the priority of the 
subcommittee should be delivering relevant content for the Comp Plan.   

Thank you 

9J

Page 233



New law includes sea-level rise in coastal planning- Florida Sea Grant 

Florida Sea Grant 
Science Serving Florida's Coast 

Home 
About Us» 
Program Areas » 
Faculty Funding » 
Students» 
Training & Education » 
Publications 
Newsroom 

1-- Main Menu -- vi 

Home » News»Ciimate Change » New law includes sea-level rise in [ ... ] 

New law includes sea-level rise in 
coastal planning 
Written June 29, 2015 by Thomas Ruppert 

Page 1 of 4 

Categories: Climate Change, Coastal Planning, Featured News, General, Hazard-Resilience 
Tags: climate change, coastal planning, flooding, resilience, sea-level rise 

https://www.flseagrant.org/news/20 15/06/new-law-includes-sea-level-rise-in-coastal-planni... 6/3/2016 

Page 234

mkarukin
Typewritten Text
Attachment 1

mkarukin
Typewritten Text

mkarukin
Typewritten Text

mkarukin
Typewritten Text

mkarukin
Typewritten Text

mkarukin
Typewritten Text

mkarukin
Typewritten Text



New law includes sea-level rise in coastal planning- Florida Sea Grant 

Tidal flooding is a common occurrence in Ft. Lauderdale and other south Florida coastal 
communities. (Florida Sea Grant photo by Thomas Ruppert) 

Page 2 of 4 

On May 21, 2015, Governor Rick Scott signed into law CS/CS/CS Senate Bill 1094, available at 
http:l/laws.flrules.orq/2015/69. The focus of the bill is on flooding. The first section of the bill 
contains additions to Florida's comprehensive planning law. The bill modified Florida Statute 
section 163. 3178(2)(f). This section of statutes has long required that coastal management 
elements of comprehensive plans include a "redevelopment component which outlines the 
principles which shall be used to eliminate inappropriate and unsafe development in the coastal 
areas when opportunities arise." 

CS/CS/CS Senate Bill 1094 first modified the language of the original section. Using underline to 
mark new language and strike-through to show deleted language, the modification is : 
"redevelopment component that wFHBfl outlines the principles that must which shall be used to 
eliminate inappropriate and unsafe development in the coastal areas when opportunities arise ." 
This language seems to make the requirement even stronger than the previous language. 

In addition, the modified statute added significant detail as to what the mandatory redevelopment 
component must contain. The redevelopment component must now: 

1. Include development and redevelopment principles, strategies, and engineering solutions 
that reduce the flood risk in coastal areas which results from high-tide events, storm surge, 
flash floods, stormwater runoff, and the related impacts of sea-level rise. 

2. Encourage the use of best practices development and redevelopment principles, strategies, 
and engineering solutions that will result in the removal of coastal real property from flood 
zone designations established by the Federal Emergency Management Agency . 

3. Identify site development techniques and best practices that may reduce losses due to 
flooding and claims made under flood insurance policies issued in this state. 

https://www.flseagrant.org/news/20 15/06/new-law-includes-sea-level-rise-in-coastal-planni... 6/3/2016 

Page 235



New law includes sea-level rise in coastal planning- Florida Sea Grant Page 3 of 4 

4. Be consistent with, or more stringent than, the flood-resistant construction requirements in 
the Florida Building Code and applicable flood plain management regulations set forth in 44 
C.F.R. part 60. 

5. Require that any construction activities seaward of the coastal construction control lines 
established pursuant to s. 161 .053 be consistent with chapter 161 . 

6. Encourage local governments to participate in the National Flood Insurance Program 
Community Rating System administered by the Federal Emergency Management Agency to 
achieve flood insurance premium discounts for their residents. 

With this new law, Florida Statute section 163.3178(2)(f)1. now includes "sea-level rise" as one of 
the causes of flood risk that must be addressed in the "redevelopment principles, strategies, and 
engineering solutions" to reduce flood risk. 

Previously the only mention of sea-level rise in the comprehensive planning chapter of Florida 
Statutes was the permissible language allowing local governments to incorporate "Adaptation 
Action Areas" into the coastal management element of their comprehensive plans (Fla. Stat. 
§163.3177(6)(g)10. (2014)) and a definition for "adaptation action area" in Florida Statute section 
163.3164(1). 

The addition of another reference to sea-level rise, especially one that is mandatory in nature, 
highlights the realization that sea-level rise represents an important challenge to consider in the 
long-term resilience of Florida communities . 

Posted in Climate Change, Coastal Planning, Featured News, General, Hazard-Resilience Tagged 
climate change, coastal planning , flooding, resilience, sea-level rise 
« Previous Post 
Next Post» 

Subscribe to our quarterly "New in Print" email to 
see our latest publications 

Email* 

Subscribe 

Categories 

• Accessing Florida's Coast 
• Aquaculture 
• Boating 
• Climate Change 

https: //www.flseagrant.org/news/20 15/06/new-law-includes-sea-level-rise-in-coastal-planni... 6/3/2016 

Page 236



New law includes sea-level rise in coastal planning- Florida Sea Grant Page 4 of 4 

• Coastal Planning 
• Deepwater Horizon Oil Spill 
• Events 
• Faculty and Staff 
• Featured News 
• Fisheries 
• Florida Sea Grant 
• Funding 
• General 
• Hazard-Resilience 
• Healthy Oceans and Coasts 
• Invasive Species 
• Marine Biotechnology 
• Publications 
• Scalloping 
• Seafood HACCP 
• Training and Education 

UFIIFAS 
UNIVERSITY of FLORIDA 

~.-........ -.. -·-----~ 

1 MAKE A GIFT , 
' 

UF 
\ ... t\ t .. .... If l .I 

FLORIDA 

University of Florida • Florida Sea Grant • Bldg 803 McCarty Drive 1 PO Box 110400 • Gainesville, 
FL 32611-0400 ·Tel: (352) 392-5870 • Fax: (352) 392-5113 • Find us on Google Maps 

https ://www.flseagrant.org/news/20 15/06/new-law-includes-sea-level-rise-in-coastal-planni.. . 6/3/2016 

Page 237



Florida's solar amendment is for real I Miami Herald Page 1 of6 

LETTERS TO THE EDITOR MAY 28, 2016 4:00 PM 

Florida's solar amendment is for real 
HIGHLIGHTS 

Come November, Florida residents will see a new initiative on their ballots, called 

"Rights of Electricity Consumers Regarding Solar Energy Choice." It's commonly 

referred to as Amendment 1. 

Come November, Florida residents will see a new initiative on their ballots, called 

"Rights of Electricity Consumers Regarding Solar Energy Choice." It's commonly 

referred to as Amendment 1. 

We the Consumer Energy Alliance (CEA) favor balanced and rational policies that 

encourage the deployment of solar technology in a way that benefits all consumers. 

So, too, it appears, does the state's highest court. 

The Florida Supreme Court recently issued a 4-3 decision in favor of Amendment 

1, which is designed to promote the expansion of solar technology throughout the 

state while also bolstering the electric grid and ensuring that residents have 

affordable, reliable energy prices at all times. 

That's exceedingly pro-consumer - and fair - and why this initiative, unlike its 

rival, tallied the signatures it needed to make the ballot. 

There's more: Amendment 1 will, if passed, help residents decide whether 

installing a solar system on their home or business is right for them, and if so, 

which provider to go with. 

It could also grant residents the ability to own or lease solar systems while 

generating electricity, which is key because leasing solar equipment in Florida is not 

yet legally authorized. 

In other words, the ballot measure would make the installation of solar technology 

a right under law. Amendment 1 also makes sure consumers and businesses who 

don't have solar panels installed are treated fairly. 

Amendment 1 ensures that all buying and selling is done at a fair rate and that all 

consumers share grid maintenance costs equally and benefit from this initiative. 

http: //www.miamiherald.com/opinion/letters-to-the .. editor/article80433447.html 6/3/2016 

Page 238

mkarukin
Typewritten Text
Attachment 2

mkarukin
Typewritten Text

mkarukin
Typewritten Text

mkarukin
Typewritten Text



Florida' s solar amendment is for real / Miami Herald Page 2 of6 

In the end, it's about making sure all consumers in the Sunshine State benefit from 

the unprecedented shift in America's electric grids and ensuring that energy 

policies are pro-solar, pro-grid, and pro-consumer- for everyone. 

KEVIN DOYL~ EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR1 CONSUMER ENERGY 

ALLIANCE-FLORIDA 

MORE LETTERS TO THE EDITOR 

Sort by Oldest 

Add a 'Gomment... 

Bill Clay 

From Wikipedia -

(CEA) is a nonprofit organization and a front group for the 
energy industry that opposes po · ical efforts to regulate carbon standards while advancing 
deep water and land-based drilling roil and methane gas. The CEA supports lifting 
moratoria on offshore and land-based ·1 and natural gas drilling, encourages the creation 

and expansion of petroleum refineries an easing the permitting process for drilling . The 

group also supports construction of the Keys ne XL Pipeline. According to Salon .com, 
which obtained over 300 emails of personal me ag ... See More 

Like · Reply·{-.. 13 · May 28, 2016 9:30pm 

Micco Mann · University of Miami 

Thanks for the info. I've been around long enough now to suspect these 
organizations are just fronts for Big Energy and as it turns out, unfortunately, I 

was right. 

Like · Reply· C 5 ·May 29, 2016 4:53am 

Bill Clay 

Micco Mann . Amendment 1 actually increases the power of energy companys to 

http://www.miamiherald.com/opinion/letters-to-the.editor/article80433447.html 6/3/2016 

Page 239



Vote No on misleading Amendment 1 on ballot I Miami Herald Page 1 of 4 

LETTERS TO THE EDITOR JUNE 2, 2016 7:03PM 

Vote No on misleading Amendment 1 on 
ballot 
HIGHLIGHTS 

The May 29 letter that supports Amendment 1 on the November ballot was from 

Kevin Doyle, the executive director of the so-called Consumer Energy Alliance

Florida. This isn't a Florida consumer group, but an oil industry group out of Houston. 

The May 29 letter that supports Amendment 1 on the November ballot was from 

Kevin Doyle, the executive director of the so-called Consumer Energy Alliance

Florida. This isn't a Florida consumer group, but an oil industry group out of 
Houston. 

They know that Amendment 1 is a product of FPL and that it is designed to stop 

consumers from setting up their own solar-energy systems. 

Three Florida Supreme Court justices unsuccessfully voted to keep Amendment 1 

off the ballot because it is misleading. 

In 2012, I installed a 10,000-watt solar system in my house. I was able to do this 

with a $2-a-watt payment from FPL and a 30 percent federal income tax credit. I 

have reduced my electric bill by at least 85 percent. 

Amendment 1 would outlaw the $2-a-watt payment. 

FPL and Doyle would have you believe that the payment to me is unfair because it 

is wrong for FPL customers to subsidize people like me. This is flat-out wrong. The 

sole source of money to create the electricity we all need comes from customers' 

monthly bills. 

For $20,000, FPL customers were relieved from creating those 10,000 watts for 

the next 2 5 years, which is how long the system should last. I have assumed the 

cost of maintenance and insurance and my excess clean electricity is pumped back 

into the grid for all others to use. 

http:/ /www.miamiherald.com/opinion/letters-to-the .. editor/article81463 867 .html 6/3/2016 

Page 240

mkarukin
Typewritten Text
Attachment 3

mkarukin
Typewritten Text



Vote No on misleading Amendment 1 on ballot I Miami Herald Page 2 of 4 

Based on FPL's most recent solar project at FlU, the FPL charge just for building its 

solar arrays was $4.3 per watt. That's $43,000 for those same 10,000 watts. Add 

2 5 years of maintenance and it would not be surprising that FPL will stick it to its 

customers for $100,000 for those 10,000 watts. 

So who's subsidizing whom? The thousands of home solar systems have not cost 

FPL customers one thin dime. To the contrary, we have saved them tens of 

millions. 

In November, vote No on Amendment 1. 

SAM FIELDS, 

PLANTATION 

MORE LETTERS TO THE EDITOR 

COMMENTS 

http:/ /www.miamiherald.com/opinionlletters-to-the~editor/article81463 867 .html 6/3/2016 

Page 241


	3A - Minutes
	3B - Budget to Actual
	3C - Town Manager's Report
	3D - Town Attorney Report
	3E - Committee Reports
	3F - Mutual Aid Agreement with City of North Miami Beach PD
	3G - Proclamation - Life Alliance Organ Recovery Agency 
	3H - Code Enforcement Petitions filed by Jonathan Horn - Not Sufficient
	4A1 - Planning and Zoning Design Review Board Membership Ordinance
	4B1 - Construction Hours and Notice
	4B2 - Amending Special Events Ordinance
	4B3 - Sheds
	5A - Sustainability Subcommittee of the Planning and Zoning Board
	5B - Ad Hoc Citizens Traffic Mitigation Advisory Committee
	5C - Mill and Pave 88th Street East of Collins
	5D - Approval of Expenditure for Emergency Repairs to Sanitary Lift Station Pump
	5E - Purchase a stand by sanitary pump for lift stations as sole source to match existing pumps in operation
	5F - Surfside Seawall Replacement Project Phase II - Award Contract to Pac Comm, Inc
	5G - Surfside Seawall Replacement Project Phase II - Professional Engineering Services
	5H - Approval of Expenditure for enhancement and replacement of Air Conditioning ductwork and Variable Air Volume Boxes
	5I - School Nurse Initiative - Behavioral Health
	9A - Board and Committee Appointments
	9B - Town Asset Maximization Diagrams
	9C - Demolition permitting for Single Family Homes with Architectural or Historic Significance
	9D - Beach Chairs Plan
	9E - Miami Dade Urban Debate League
	9F - Post Office Lot Parking Update
	9G - Practical Difficulty Variance Ordinance Amendment
	9H - Sid Tepper Street Designation
	9I - Draft Discussion Item Memorandum Template
	9J - Sustainability Subcommittee and the Comprehensive Plan (Comp Plan)



